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February 8, 1994

i

Docket No. 50-89

Dr. Keith E. Asmussen, Director
Licensing, Safety and Nuclear Compliance
General Atomics
3550 General Atomics Court
San Diego, California 92121-1194

Dear Dr. Asmussen:

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

We are continuing our review of your request for the technical specification
amendment for the General Atomics TRIGA Mark I Research Reactor which you
su.%itted on January 7, 1994. During our review of your request, a question ,

has arisen for which we require additional information and clarification.
Please provide a response to the enclosed Request for Additional Information
within 30 days of the date of this letter. Following receipt of the
additional information, we will continue our evaluation of your request.
If you have any questions regarding this review, please contact me at ,

(301) 504-1127. t

In accordance with 10 CFR 50.30(b), your response must be executed in a signed
original under oath or affirmation.

This requirement affects nine or fewer respondents and, therefore,-is not -

subject to Office of Management and Budget review under P. L. 96-511.

Sincerely,

Original signed by:
~

Alexander Adams, Jr., Senior Project Manager
Non-Power Reactors and Decommissioning-

Project Directorate
Division of Operating Reactor Support
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Enclosure:
As stated

cc w/ enclosure:
iSee next page
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Docket No. 50-89

Dr. Keith E. Asmussen, Director
Licensing, Safety and Nuclear Compliance
General Atomics
3550 General Atomics Court
San Diego, California 92121-1194 '

Dear Dr. Asmussen:

SUBJECT:- REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

We are continuing our review of your request for the technical specification
amendment for the General Atomics TRIGA Mark I Research Reactor which you

. submitted on January 7, 1994. During our review of your request, a question ,

has arisen for which we require additional information and clarification.
Please provide a response to the enclosed Request for Additional Information
within 30 days of the date of this letter. Following receipt of the
additional information, we will continue our evaluation of your request.

-If you have any questions regarding this review, please contact me at
(301) 504-1127.

In accordance with 10 CFR 50.30(b), your response must be executed in a signed
original under oath or affirmation.

,

This requirement affects nine or fewer respondents and, therefore, is not
subject to Office of Management and Budget review under P. L. 96-511.

Sincerely,

h Y4 d&te
,

Alexander Adams, Jr., Sen* Project Manager
Non-Power Reactors and Decommissioning

. Project Directorate
Division of Operating Reactor Support
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation-

Enclosure:
As stated

cc w/ enclosure:
See next page
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- General Atomics Docket Nos. 50-89/163 :

'

cc: .

California Department of Health.
ATTN: Chief, Environmental Radiation

Control Unit-
Radiologic Health Section "!
714 P Street, Room 498 *

Sacramento, California 95814 '
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REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
- GENERAL ATOMICS TRIGA MARK I RESEARCH REACTOR

DOCKET NO. 50-89

1. Your request discusses the removal of the title Associate Physicist-in- .

'

Charge (PIC) from Technical Specification (TS) 9.4(a). However, your
proposed wording for the revised TS also removes reference to the Deputy
PIC. Do you also want to remove the title of Deputy PIC from the TS? If-
so, please provide a safety analysis to support this change. If not,

please correct the wording of your proposed TS. In either case, please.
provide NRC a typed copy of page 13 for inclusion into the TS that
reflects your desired wording.
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